=B

TOWER HAMLETS

Meeting of the

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 9 November 2010 at 6.30 p.m.

AGENDA

VENUE
Meeting Room M72, 7th Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove
Crescent, London, E14 2BG

Members: Ward Represented
Chair: Councillor Peter Golds Blackwall & Cubitt Town;
Councillor Kabir Ahmed Weavers;

Councillor Zara Davis Millwall;

If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements
or any other special requirements, please contact:

Simmi Yesmin, Democratic Services,

Tel: 020 7364 4120, E-mail: simmi.yesmin@towerhamlets.gov.uk



41

4.2

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 9 November 2010

6.30 p.m.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Pages 1 - 2)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Chief Executive.

RULES OF PROCEDURE

To note the rules of procedure which are attached for
information.

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

Application to Review the Premises Licence for The
Albert PH, 74 St Stephan's Road, E3 5JL (LSC 42/011)

Application for a Variation of the Premises Licence for
Old Ford Supermarket, 389 Old Ford Road, London,
E3 2LU (LSC 43/011)

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR
CONSIDERS URGENT

PAGE WARD(S)
NUMBER  AFFECTED

3-14

15 -82 Bow East;

83 -154 Bow East;



Agenda ltem 2

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

This note is guidance only. Members should consult the Council’'s Code of Conduct for further
details. Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their
own decision. If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to
attending at a meeting.

Declaration of interests for Members

Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in
paragraph 4 of the Council’s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’s Constitution)
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.

You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to
affect:

(a) An interest that you must register

(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you,
members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision.

Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and
decision on that item.

What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of
Conduct.

Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c)
or (d) below apply:-

(@) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the
public interests; AND

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which
you are associated; or

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a
meeting:-

I. You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and

ii.  You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and
not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\4\2\AI00027248\NotefromchiefﬁecutiveregleclarationofinterestsO?O1 0850.doc

age



iii. You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial
interest.

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting,
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g.
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make
representations. However, you must immediately leave the room once you have
finished your representations and answered questions (if any). You cannot remain in
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\8\4\2\Al100027248\Notef mchiefexeéutiveredeclarationofinterestsO?O10850.doc



Agenda ltem 3

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 3




1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended). The Procedures take into account the
Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations
2005. The Procedures also include the time limits within which a hearing must
commence (see Appendix A) and will be used by the Licensing Committee and
Licensing Sub-Committee when conducting hearings.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Sub-
Committee Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following
the requirements of the Hearings Regulations. Wherever appropriate they have
included the procedures followed successfully when determining licence
applications under previous legislation.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of no less than three members and no
business shall be transacted unless at least three members of the Licensing
Committee are present and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-
Committee. In such cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote. The
Councillor for the ward in which the applicant's premises are situated, or where
either the applicant or the objector resides, shall not normally form part of the
Sub-Committee for that item on the agenda.

Timescales

Most hearings must take place within 20 working days from the last date for
representations to be made with the following exceptions:

Within 10 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- conversion of an existing licence;

- conversion of an existing club certificate;

- an application for a personal licence by an existing justices licence holder;
and

Within 10 working days from the date the Licensing Authority receives the
notice for a review of the premises licence following a closure order.

Page 4



3.2

3.3

Within 7 working days from the last date for the police to object to:
- a temporary event notice.
Within 5 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- an interim authority notice (Note: the police must give notice of their
objection within 48 hours of being given a copy of the notice).

Note: Where a hearing is likely to take longer than one day, the Authority
must arrange for the hearing to take place on consecutive days.

Timescale for notice of hearings to be given

In most cases, the Authority shall give notice of a hearing no later than 10
working days before the first day on which the hearing is to be held. The
following are exceptions to that rule:

At least five working days notice must be given to the parties of the date of a
hearing for determination of:

- conversion of an existing licence

- conversion of an existing club certificate

- application for a personal licence by the holder of a justices licence
- review of a premises licence following a closure order

At least two days notice must be given to the parties to a hearing for
determination of:

- police objection to an interim authority notice
- police objection to a temporary event notice

Persons who must be notified of a hearing

The persons who must be notified of a hearing are set out below as a
summary:

- any applicant for any licence or certificate or a temporary event notice.

- any person who has made relevant representations about an application
for a licence or for review of a licence (note for any representations
deemed frivolous, vexatious or repetitious under Section 18(7)(c) or
similar sections of the Licensing Act 2003 the objector must be notified of
the Authority’s decision as soon as possible and in any event before any
hearing).

- Any police officer who has given notice of objection to:

e a person specified as a Designated Premises Supervisor
e an interim authority

Page 5



e transfer of a premises licence
e atemporary event notice
e apersonal licence

- Any holder of a premises licence or club premises certificate where:

e application is made for review

Note: Anyone given notice of a hearing is a party and that is how that

3.4

3.5

expression is used in these Rules of Procedure.
Information to be provided in a notice of hearing
The information that must be included in a notice of hearing includes:

- The procedure to be followed at the hearing;

- The right of the party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any
person whether legally qualified or not;

- The ability to give further information in support of their application where
the Authority has sought clarification;

- The right to question any other party if given permission by the Authority;

- The right to address the Authority;

- Notice of any particular points on which the Authority will want clarification
at the hearing;

- The consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the
hearing;

- For certain hearings particular documents must accompany the notice
which is sent to parties informing them of the hearing. Reference must be
made to Schedule 3 of the Hearings Regulations for this purpose.

Failure of Parties to Attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing, it may proceed in their absence.

If a party does not give notice that they will not be attending but fails to attend
and is not represented, the Authority may either:

a) adjourn the hearing if it considers it to be necessary in the public interest
or
b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence

If the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will consider at the
hearing the application, representation or notice given by the party.

If the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Page 6



4.1

Note: Transition hearings cannot be adjourned to a date beyond the date that
which causes an application to deemed as determined by default.

Procedure at the Hearing

The usual order of proceedings will be as set out below. The Sub-Committee
will allow the parties an equal maximum time period in which to give further
information in support of their application, representation or response. Where
the Authority has given notice that it will seek clarification on that point at the
hearing or where permission has been given to call any further persons to give
supporting evidence, the Sub-Committee may allow the parties to question any
other party and to address the Licensing Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee
will seek, in all cases, to avoid repetition of points (whether included in written
material or otherwise), irrelevancy, or any abuse of the procedure.

At the beginning of the hearing the procedure to be followed will be explained
to the parties. The hearing will, so far as is possible, take the form of a
discussion, led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted
unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary.

i) The Chair will begin by explaining how the proceedings will be
conducted, and indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to
the application.

ii) The report will be briefly introduced by an Officer of the Licensing
Section summarising the application.

iii) The Sub-Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the
Regulations. Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided
proper notice has been given.

iv) A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or
their representative. This should be brief, avoid repetition of material
already available to the Committee in the Officer's report or otherwise,
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the
Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission
by the Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant.

V) A summary of the reasons for making representations about the
application by any interested party. This should be brief and avoid any
repetition of information already made available to the Committee either
in the Officer’s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the evidence
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give
supporting evidence on behalf of the objectors.

vi) A summary of the reasons for making representations by or on behalf of

any Responsible Authority. This should be brief and avoid any repetition
of information already made available to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Page 7



4.2

4.3

4.4

either in the Officer's report or otherwise. That will be followed by the
evidence of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to
give supporting evidence on behalf of the Responsible Authority.

vii)  Members of the Sub-Committee may ask any questions of any party or
other person appearing at the hearing.

The following requirements of the Hearing Regulations will also be followed by
the Licensing Sub-Committee:

a) The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in determining
whether evidence is relevant and fairly admissible. In particular, hearsay
evidence may be admitted before the Sub-Committee but consideration
will always be given to the degree of weight, if any, to be attached to such
evidence in all the relevant circumstances.

b) The Sub-Committee may impose a time limit on the oral representations
to be made by any party. In considering whether to do so, and in
considering the length of any such time limit, the Sub-Committee will take
into account the importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair
hearing, and the importance of ensuring that all applications are
determined expeditiously and without undue delay.

c) In considering the time limits referred to in (b) above, regard must be had
to the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

When considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representation or notice, either:

a) before the hearing, or

b)  with the consent of all other parties, by the Sub-Committee at the hearing

The Authority will disregard any information given by a party, or any other
person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a) their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention objective
where notice has been given by the police.

All hearings shall take place in public save that:
a) The Licensing Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a
hearing where it considers that, on balance, it is in the public interest to do

SO.

b) The parties and any person representing them may be excluded in the
same way as another member of the public

Page 8



4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

71

c) The Licensing Sub-Committee may require any person attending the
hearing who in their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit the person to return; or
- allow them to return only on such conditions as the authority may
specify.

Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there are a number of
items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short period, whilst
another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out effectively.

Determination of Application — Time Limits

The Licensing Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of
the hearing where the application is for:

a) Conversion or variation of an existing licence during transition

b)  Conversion or variation of an existing club certificate during transition
c) Areview of a premises licence following a closure order

d) A personal licence by the holder of a justices licence

e) A counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice

In any other case the Authority must make its determination within the period of
five working days, beginning with the day, or the last day, on which the hearing
was held.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with because all of the parties have
agreed that a hearing is unnecessary (and the Authority has agreed, giving
notice to the parties in writing), then the Authority must make its determination
within 10 working days beginning with the day the authority gives such notices
to the parties. The Team Leader (Licensing) shall be authorised to make the
determination on behalf of the Authority.

Record of Proceedings

The Authority must arrange for a record to be taken of the hearing in a
permanent and intelligible form and for that record to be kept for six years from
the date of determination. Where an appeal is brought against a determination
by the Authority, the record must be kept for six years from the date of disposal
of the appeal.

Irregularities

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply with
any provision of the Hearings Regulations

Page 9



7.2

8.1

9.1

Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the Authority, or
errors arising in such a document as the result of an accidental slip or omission,
may be corrected by the Authority.

Notices

In accordance with the Regulations, any notices must be given in writing. Such
a notice may be sent electronically, providing:

a) it can be accessed by the recipient in a legible form;

b) itis capable of being reproduced as a document for future reference;
c) the recipient has agreed in advance to receive it in such form;

d) acopy is sentin documentary form forthwith to the recipient.

Appeals

Either those who have made an application or those who have made
representations on an application may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

Note: An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days beginning with

the day on which the appellant was notified by the Licensing Authority of their
decision.

Page 10



APPENDIX A

Application Type Period of Time within Notice Notice Sent To Attendee
which Hearing to be Held | Period of Reply
(after reps have closed) | Hearing Form
Back In

Paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8
(determination of application by
holder of a justices’ licence for

10 working days 5 working Applicant; 2 working

days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days




rant of personal licence).

Section 167(5)(a) (review of 10 working days 5 working The holder of the premises licence; 2 working
premises licence following closure days People who have made representations days
order).

Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days 5 working Applicant; 2 working
(determination of application for days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days
conversion of existing licence).

Paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days 5 working Applicant (club) 2 working
(determination of application for days days

conversion of existing club
certificate).

Chief Officer who has given Notice




APPENDIX B

Regulation 8

Action Following receipt of notice of hearing

A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating:

(@)

whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

(b)

whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such
other person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of
that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that
person may be able to assist the authority in relation to the application,
representations or notice of the party making the request.

In the case of a hearing under:

section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day
or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held.

In the case of a hearing under:

=z

section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b)

paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion
of existing licence),

©)

paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate), or

)

paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of
justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day
or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working
days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 13




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 4.1

Committee: Date:

Licensing Sub-Committee 09 November 2010

Classification: Report No. Agenda

Item No.

UNRESTRICTED | LSC 42/011

Report of: Colin Perrins
Head of Trading Standards and Environmental
Health (Commercial)

Originating Officer:
Licensing Officer — Kathy Driver

Title: Licensing Act 2003

Application to Review the Premises Licence
for The Albert PH, 74 St Stephan’s Road, E3
5JL.

Ward affected: Bow East

1.0 Summary
Name and
Address of premises: The Albert PH,
74 St Stephan’s Road,
London E3 5JL
Licence under review: Licensing Act 2003
e Sale by retail of alcohol
¢ Regulated entertainment
Representations: Local Residents (supporting Licensee)
2.0 Recommendations
2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application for review and

then adjudicates accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT

2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED

IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper”

Guidance Issued under Section 182
of the Licensing Act 2003

Tower Hamlets Licensing Policy
File

Tick if copy supplied for
register

If not supplied, name and telephone
number of holder

020 7364 5171

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\4\5\2\A10002725@&@@&1{5@0&0.doc



3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

4.2

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

6.0

6.1

6.2

Review Application

This is an application for a review of the premises licence for The Albert
Public House, 74 St Stephan’s Road, London, E3 5JL. The review was
triggered by a local resident.

A copy of the review application is attached in Appendix 1.

The Premises

The premises licence was issued on 3" October 2005. A copy of the
current licence is contained in Appendix 2.

Maps showing the premises, surrounding area and vicinity of local
residents are included in Appendix 3.

Representations

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because a review
has been triggered by a local resident living next door to the premises.

Only representations that relate to the following licensing objectives are
relevant:

e the prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

¢ the prevention of public nuisance

e the protection of children from harm

In the view of the interested party it is necessary to achieve the licensing
objectives of the prevention of public nuisance.

The Licensing Authority has also received two representations in support
to the licence holder, see Appendices 4 & 5; and a petition in support of
the licence holder, see Appendix 6.

Review Explained

The Licensing Act 2003 was described by the Government at the time as
“light touch” but as Baroness Blackstone stated in the Lords at the time
of the second reading (26 Nov 2002) “Local residents and businesses

as well as expert bodies, will have the power to request that the licensing
authority review existing licences where problems arise. Such a review
could result in the modification of the licence, its suspension, or
ultimately, revocation.”

The Department for Sport, Culture and Media Affairs has issued
guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to

D:\moderngov\Data \AgendaItemDocs\4\5\2\H(H@$41A&rtPHcoverreportO .doc



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

7.0

7.1

reviews and that is contained in Appendix 7. It is available on the
Government’s website, www.culture.gov.uk. It was last revised in March
2010.

The DCMS has also issued guidance about the prevention of public
nuisance and the pool of conditions which might be considered in
relation to any identified problems is contained in Appendix 8.

The Council’s Licensing Policy in relation to Public Nuisance is
contained in Appendix 9.

The DCMS has advised that in relation to reviews “It is important to
recognise that the promotion of licensing objectives relies heavily on a
partnership between licence holders, authorised persons, interested
parties and responsible authorities in pursuit of common aims. It is
therefore equally important that reviews are not used to drive a wedge
between those groups in a way that would undermine the benefits of co-
operation. It would be good practice for authorised persons and
responsible authorities to give licence holders early warning of their
concerns about problems identified at the premises concerned and of
the need for improvement. It is expected that a failure to respond to such
warnings would lead to a decision to request a review.”

The licensing authority itself cannot trigger a review; that can only be
done by a responsible authority or an interested party (local resident or
business).

An interested party or a responsible authority can trigger a review at any
time, but the grounds must be relevant to the licensing objectives. The
form of the application, and the advertisement of the review are the
subject of regulations (The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and
Club Premises Certificate) Regulations 2005). In addition, the licensing
authority has to satisfy itself of certain matters in relation to the Licensing
Act 2003. The Licensing Services Manager Ms Jacqueline Randall is the
delegated officer who deals with this on behalf of the licensing authority.
All the matters stated in 5.0 were considered before any representations
were accepted for inclusion in this report.

The Licensing Act 2003 requires that the Licensing Authority satisfies
itself that it should reject the grounds for a review because:
e The ground is not relevant to one or more of the licensing
objectives
e In the case of an application by a local resident that the
application is frivolous, vexatious or repetitious.

Review Advertisement

The review was advertised by a blue poster, next to the premises, by the
Licensing Section. This was periodically monitored by the Section to

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\4\5\2\A10002725@&@@&1&7@0&0.doc



ensure it was on continuous display, and replaced as necessary. It was
also advertised at Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 2BG.

7.2 The party that triggers the review must notify the licence holder and
responsible authorities. The review documents were sent to the licence
holders.

7.3 The procedure for a review can be summarised as follows:

e Areview is triggered by a responsible authority or interested party

e Consultation is conducted for 28 full days

e Other responsible authorities or interested parties may join in the
review

e Members conduct a hearing

e Members make a determination

e All the parties to the review have the right of appeal to the
magistrates court (i.e. the licence holder, the person who triggered
the review and those who have made a representation).

8.0 Licensing Officer Comments

8.1 The Governments advice in relation to reviews is contained in
Appendix 7. Members must consider all the evidence and then decide
from the following alternatives:

e Take no further action as they do not consider it proportionate to do
SO

e Impose conditions (including altering existing permissions) that
relate to problems which they consider have been identified and
which are necessary and proportionate to ensure that the licensing
objectives are met

e Suspend the licence for a period
¢ Revoke the licence completely
8.2 The licence should only be suspended or revoked if Members believe
that alterations to the existing licence, including imposing new conditions
does not have a reasonable prospect of ensuring that the licensing

objectives are met.

8.3 Members should bear in mind that conditions may not be imposed for
any purpose other than to meet the licensing objectives.

8.4 In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof that is “the balance of probability.”

8.5 In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence

D:\moderngov\Data \AgendaItemDocs\4\5\2\9@g$4mrtPHcoverreportO .doc



conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

9.0 Legal Comments

9.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

10.0 Finance Comments

10.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\4\5\2\A10002725@&@@&1{8@0&0.doc



11.0 Appendices

Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4
Appendix 5
Appendix 6

Appendix 7

Appendix 8

Appendix 9

Copy of the review application

Current Premises Licence

Maps of the premises and surrounding area
Representations from Lisa Skeels
Representations from Tammy Day

Petition from local residents.

Guidance issued under Section 182 by the
Department for Sport, Culture and Media Affairs
for reviews.

Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture
Media and Sport under Section 182 of the

Licensing Act 2003 concerning Public Nuisance

London Borough of Tower Hamlets Policy in
relation to the prevention of Public Nuisance

D:\moderngov\Data \AgendaItemDocs\4\5\2\9@g$4@®ertPHcoverreportO .doc



Appendix 1

Page 21




Page 22



LICENSING AcT 2003

This form should be completed and forwarded to:

London Borough of Tower Hamlets,
Licensing Section, Mulberry Place (AH),PO BOX 55739,5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE F OLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

Ifyou are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers arc inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

... )g\. M. CG\)%SGZ .(.: .................................................... (Insert name

of applicanty apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for
the premises described in Part | below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Post town E)O(_\g Post code (if known) E 5 _ 53L)

Name of premises licence holder or club holding
cl:b prenl:isu certificate (if known) DP‘\“D C QH \ LLG Q \

Number of premises licence or club premises

certificate (if known)
TRADING STANDARDS
C:\Documents and Settings\kcoussell\Local Settings\Temporary Internet

Files\Comenf.Ouﬂook\763780Y6\RevimomemisesUc¢nceEmoiqu-sion {2).doc '1 7 JUN Zm

LICENSING -
Page 23 . -




Part 2 - Applicant details
Please tick “iyes

I am
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises
©) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises
d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

O O DDDQD

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr D Mrs D Miss /r\:i‘s D Other title D

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names

Covsselt KA

Please tick yes

I am 18 years old or over g ——

Current postal yier o)

address if different |78 3T STCEMCNS Rord

from premises OrDey

address €3 -531.

Post Town RO L) Postcode C3 -5
N

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

C:\Documents and Settings\keoussel\Local Settings\Temporary Internet 11
FiIcs\Comgm.OUflook\768780¥6\R¢vi¢manmiud.icenczEmilVersion (2).doc

Page 24




(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

v I VEY I RV I W

First names

Surname

Other title D

(for example, Rev)

Iam 18 years old or over

Please tick 0 yes
O

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town

Daytime contact telephone number

Postcode

l

E-mail address

(optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail (optional)

C:\Documents and Settings\kcoussell\Local Settings\Temporary Internet
F iles\Confcm‘.Ouf!ook\768780YG\RcviewomemiszsLicenceEfmiWcrsion (2).doc

Page 25

12




This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes ()

1) the prevention of crime and disorder 0
2) public safety O .
7
3) the prevention of public nuisance [
a

4) the protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance notel) o
™G USe & Tue « A 1O TUC AL OF e
ALACR T POBLIC Vietee YIRS \{(’q)l\?’ﬂ? I qu\/
LINACCEPTABLE.  JEver o wevee NWSANCE, TO
Tue ACEIOC RESIDERTIAC PROPBE (. U<
XNCAP;YQ SUBOINC, TALKYWC 5 SWXEARINY D
SiNaiNG- TS U Conmmen ne L are AS

QOTSOAM. N6 s oy e SRy (ol
BC NCARD  DISTICTY Loviuind TUC eI AC

PREMISES ;. TUIS HFFGCTMJ:) TUE  QUALITY

LFe o e wessnenys W’ A Uyrﬁ?\m ‘W(f/éme

WAL quE Deo A enS TUE  YArD

oy c Hase (s (‘)({r ove) /\Cﬂo(pﬁr'fo r "

S0 GEVERE JEVEL OF  POnISAR - lzm\; 5\/ i

MUSIC ARND O EroemAC NOISE L EVELS ;gg)mw ,
s %gwolmc . TUe Ren 1S V€

r\/ —
pv??\‘fjwmeﬂ) ¥5 YOS C'O‘ZS?W)(Y\\Y 612”0 S
ME TERMHS OF TUE L IERS . P
DUéSTci hg%ﬁﬁﬂﬁw é\F ™E «pnD To THE HOJ J

EQSNENTTA Proye L \T (S WK SOTABLE Hpa
</

FOL YOBLIC Liae .

¢

C:\Documents and Settings\kcoussell\Local Seﬂings\Tempomry Internet 13
Fi!es\Conrcnt.Outhok\ 768780Y6\ReviewofPremisesLicenceEmiWersion (2).doc



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance note 2)
NOHEACS ConpARTS VIRVE Frens MADE T TUE
Neercavy, cecnon e Lovopeny Boou M CF
T V\Hﬂ{g‘% AN 1O EnVIRONIMOYST A E PLTH .
VWETOOAT ECY (LIS WIS e ¢ €AY TO Ppuc
MPIYEHENT T/ TUE SITORTION, T)eSpire— vigr
™ TME (A oL0 P;j TUE Liceros) ey SeCiion
¢rock KCMP ). ‘
PRIV DIITOKING W TUC A0 CRor fi0urd
W AlCensse) e mis one i JReqol AN RS,
@ DRYLT\CUM;H:J OV LOEC LG, J )
NOLSE NSAWCE Fpoct Tyl “RD TYPIChLee
CLCOLS EVenYy wueeievon). G«vhv) WL i Al 1\-@1«1
TAUL NG ca g)e MERRD 1w TUE esineri al
Wop&m’l. SWEARIVWG Y Smmn)ﬁ LY 15 OO o,

KARORRE ¢y 3 HERLD 20000 LOURENS Tue
O TUC Po s {%‘T ovens AT 1S A umﬁrccgﬂr?m
NNSE Vet rrowt Tuc KRhitoAke \WSHHT 1wsInée T Pop.
CALUS ™MARE TO TUC Tooen INMLETS o o
MOVS L mae Mnve Yeen Mape ony WuHeous
OCC PAMDS - 3‘46‘ A Teo omenn s, 1o LS
TOVEL WPMLeTs™ eTVinovocensTi L Ve ac v Crv
@ RIOVIDE DECAILS Ry SERcncing TUEC Dosreepe.
Were 157 soreTATIRG @1 Detoc e VYA ILABL €
NkCM p} IN Rethrievs 1o THe OIS E  POOLS Iy eds
QL@T’Q\ WD TS MRS AMEVRDY LG Senor O THE LMSCDLIL:]
PECTION + B owi-texdTA (- MEALTH « CpRuL Sonnida .

1) POTo SHovane| Redessm T Dnnx(”:j TUE (SO
L0

N aa

10 TME ResipentA PhovemszLy )

1) PIOIOsS ofF  PATILONS DY W TUe <rhpf)

S) CO NECopinNGsS o (UrCyDge— IUUIS)JY?/\D(@ FKGEJ T—lp;;l} L

4) EMRLL Cmffj!mwé LOOWD Do UHENTS el TH ERAYS F

NUMENOLS CoMPLANILS THAT DRVE BEEn) mnpe 1o { Io&s L
SELTION AN eWITOOST AL VEA LTI - ’

C:\Documents and Settings\kcoussell\Local Settings\Temporary Internet 14
Files\Content.Outlook\768780Y6\ReviewofPremisesL ic EmailVersion (2).doc

Page 27 - = -



Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before

If yes please state the date of that application

Please tick 7 yes

O

Day

Month

Year

If you have made representations be
were and when you made them

fore relating to this premises please state what they

C:\Documents and Setti

ngs\kcoussell\l.ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\

768780YG\ReviewofPremisesLicenceEmiWersion (2).doc

Page 28

15




Please tick ) yes

I'have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the premises L_\J .
licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate

understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected D/

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL S5
ON THE STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance
note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity,

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associnted with this
application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional)

C:\Documents and Settings\kcoussell\Local Settings\Temporary Internet 16
F iles\Com‘cnf.Ouf!oak\768780Y6\R¢vi¢wofPrcmiusLicenccEmuileion (2).doc

Page 29- -










Page 32



Appendix 2

Page 33



Page 34



(The Albert)

74 St. Stephen’s Road
London

E3 5JL

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
Regulated entertainment

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by Jacqueline Randall
Licensing Services Manager

Date: 03/10/05
(Variation 2" February 2010)

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\St Stephen’s Road 74.doc

Page 35



LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 14131

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(The Albert)

74 St. Stephen’s Road

Post town Post code
London E3 5JL

Telephone number
None

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
The sale by retail of alcohol
The Provision of Regulated Entertainment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

The sale of alcohol by retail.

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.

In this condition, permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year’s Eve, 11 a.m.
to 11 p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year’s Eve, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.
¢. On Good Friday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.

e. On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 11 a.m. to 11 p.m.

M:\Licensing\Word972003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\St Stephen’s Road 74.doc

Page 36



f. On New Year’'s Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

g. On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of permitted hours
on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, midnight
on 31st December).

For conditions re. “drinking up time” see
Annex 1 Mandatory Conditions

Note: However, New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform (Special
Occasion Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while that order is in effect the
premises may remain open for the twelve hours between 11pm on New Years Eve
and 11am on New Years Day.

The Provision of Requlated Entertainment
For live and recorded music

Thursday to Saturday from 19:00 hours to 23:00 hours
Sunday from 18:00 to 23:00 hours

The opening hours of the premises

There are no restrictions on the hours during which this premises is open to the public

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

On and off sales

M:\Licensing\Word97:2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\St Stephen's Road 74.doc

Page 37




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

David Camilleri

74 St Stephens Road
Bow

London

E3 5JL

Te!: I

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

David Camilleri

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of aicohol

Licence Number: 13082
Issuing Authority: London Borough of Tower Hamlets

M:\Licensing\Word972003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\St Stephen's Road 74.doc

Page 38




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at atime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence

Private Entertainment

The premises may be used for the following purpose, that is to say, dancing,
music, or other entertainment of the like kind which-

a) is not a public entertainment but

b) is promoted for private gain

Public Entertainment

Public Entertainment consisting of music and singing provided solely by the
reproduction of recorded sound

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1. A sound limiting device shall be installed in the premises and set to a
level to be agreed in consultation with Tower Hamlets Environmental
Health Department

2. No drinks to be taken outside the premises.

3. To limit the number of smokers to 12 people at any one time.

4. Suitable signage to be displayed prominently inside the premises
asking patrons to leave quietly

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

03 Aug 2005

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\St Stephen's Road 74.doc

Page 39



=B

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number

Premises details

14131

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

(The Albert)
74 St Stephen’s Road

Post town
London

Post code
E3 5JL

Telephone number
None

Where the licence is time limited
the dates

Licensable activities authorised
by the licence

The times the licence authorises
the carrying out of licensable
activities

N/a

The sale by retail of alcohol
The Provision of Regulated Entertainment

The sale of alcohol by retail.

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day,
Good Friday or New Year's Eve, 11 a.m. to 11
p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or
New Year's Eve, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

¢. On Good Friday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7
p.m. to 10.30 p.m.

e. On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 11

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\St Stephen's Road 74.doc

Page 40



am.to11 p.m.

f. On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to
10.30 p.m.

g- On New Year’s Eve from the end of
permitted hours to the start of permitted hours
on the following day (or, if there are no
permitted hours on the following day, midnight
on 31st December).

The Provision of Regulated Entertainment
For live and recorded music

Thursday to Saturday 19:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs
Sunday 18:00 to 23:00 hours

The opening hours of the These are not restricted
premises

Name, (registered) address of holder | David Camilleri

of premises licence 74 St Stephens Road
Bow

London

E3 5JL

Where the licence authorises supplies | On and off
of alcohol whether these are on and /
or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for
example company number, charity N/A
number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises ' o
supervisor where the premises licence | David Camilleri
authorises for the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises | No
by children is restricted or prohibited

M:\Licensing\Word972003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\St Stephen's Road 74.doc

Page 41



Page 42



Appendix 3

Page 43



Page 44



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of 1

. Scale 1:500

Map of: Notes:

Albert PH 74 St Stephen’s Road

Produced 25 October 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital data
and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. ©
Crown Copyright 1998.

Reproduction in whole of part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA1000192688

htto://ahgisws01/servlet/com esri esriman RsrimanRagﬁléiﬁp:nv Warde®&Clent  28/10/9010



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of 1

\

c - oA \\%}1%, L5 A
A o\ B IR

’ =B Scale 1:1750

Map of: Notes:

Albert PH 74 St Stephen's Road

Produced 25 October 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital data
and incorporating surveyed revision avadable at this date. ©
Crown Copyright 1998,

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supptied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

httn://ahgisws01/servlet/com esri esriman R%@A@ine?\lame:ﬂv Warde&Client  25/10/7010



Appendix 4

Page 47



Page 48



Page 1 of 1

Kathy Driver

From:  Lisa Skee!

Sent: 05 August 2010 16:56
To: Kathy Driver
Subject: The Albert PH

Hi

I would like to speak on behalf of the Albert Public House which is on the corner of Roman
Road, Bow, E3.

I have been using this pub for approximately a year now maybe a little bit more, after my mum
asked me to accompany her on one of the pubs Western Theme nights, and I go back regularly
now as I had such a good time.

There aren’t many pubs anymore that provide a nice family atmosphere like the Albert does and
I would hate to think that because of one person that this could change. Dave the publican who
runs the pub is really friendly and does an excellent job in the way he runs this pub. Please do
not let this stop because someone is complaining of bad language etc, unfortunately he can’t be
held responsible for this, and I would wonder why anyone would buy a flat next to a pub and a
busy market when they don’t want to overhear people talking.

It's like someone buying a house next to a field of sheep and moaning because of the noise
they make.

I hope that you will take these comments into consideration.

Kind Regards
Lisa Skeels

The information contained in this message and any attachments is confidential, may be privileged,
and is intended for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you, the reader of
this message, are not the intended recipient, you are expressly prohibited from disclosing any of the
information contained in this message and/or any attachment.

12/08/2010 Page 49



Page 50



Appendix 5

Page 51



Page 52



Page 1 of 1

Kathy Driver

From: Tammy Day

Sent: 04 August 2010 14;14

To: Kathy Driver

Subject: Re The Albert Public House

Dear Kathy I am writing this email to express my views on hearing about the complaints being made against
the public house The Albert and it's Landlord Mr David Camiilleri, regarding noise levels both form inside the
pub and outside in the area that has been designated as the smoking area which was endorsed by the local
police.

I frequently spend time within this public house and have done so before the present landlord took up his
position. I can honestly say that there has been no change in noise levels inside or even in the garden area
that I have witnessed, that is any different to all the years I have been going into this public house.

What I would like to say and have noted is how Mr Camilleri has turned this pub around and brought back old
fashioned values to this pub if anything the clientele is 160% improved since the last landlord was in position
and even the one before that!

There is no difference to the entertainment that is in place that has not been in place in the past. Mr Camilleri
is an exceptional landlord he has compiled with all the regulations that are required of him and I have
observed him working closely with with both Health and Safety offices and the environmental health bodies,
more importantly he cooperates fully with the local police adhering to all the public laws that are place with
regards to his public license.

I currently live in Cambridge but as I said I still visit this pub on a regularly basis as my parents live in Bow
and I visit at least 1 or twice a week mostly at the weekends which is why I felt I must state my support for
the current landlord.

Yours Sincerely

Mrs Tammy Day

12/08/2010 Page 53



Page 54



Appendix 6

Page 55



Page 56



—
PETITION \ L Bihi 2RNS

. o TAND
IN SUPPORT OF T AT 210
THE ALBERT PUBLIC HOUSE g 2 g AUG
74 St Stephen’s Road ‘
LONDON E3 5JL L oasiNG

We. the undersigned, strongly object to the erroneous and factually incorrect Somplaints made
against The Albert. This public house has always been aware of its duties to its neighbours and works
in cooperation with the local police. We object that one person should target a long standing
traditional family pub that provides a service to local people, visitors to the Roman Road market area
and employment to residents of Bow. With 11 pubs shutting across the capital every week due to the
economic downturn, we, the majority, want to ensure that our local public house stays open and
continues to be the friendly family-centred pub so typical of the East End.

Address

Signature

Name

y/i:;::" /) /fi/‘ 4
itka\{ .

M [: e%*\aarsﬁ

%{/&QL NSM\W :

D
C Dl EWITE

e Mjm/(——

L \IWATIAUASOA
A T LARL

- !

/ OMﬂLL
A. WH.Te
')u,ue ‘\[ﬁquﬂ”
L k1 Gty Eonaniis,

S CARN

- Rusi
kNl
g- Coﬂ-bud\s
FiScert
A ScaTT
Q (Lo Cer
- e

Page 57



PETITION

IN SUPPORT OF
THE ALBERT PUBLIC HOUSE
74 St Stephen’s Road
LONDON E3 5JL

We, the undersigned, strongly object to the erroneous and factually incorrect complaints made
against The Albert. This public house has always been aware of its duties to its neighbours and works
in cooperation with the local police. We object that one person should target a long standing
traditional family pub that provides a service to local people, visitors to the Roman Road market area
ar employment to residents of Bow. With 11 pubs shutting across the capital every weelk due to the
economic downturn, we, the majority, want to ensure that our local public house stays open and
continues to be the friendly family-centred pub so typical of the East End.

Name Address Signature

D drack Man
C‘ HALE [YGiNE
- WuALs BoiNE
Hoe
. cox
M O S
M KrCoou
Y‘ POWE LL
N Sacfoulm
NJ. ALDRI DGE

l

K THRea0u|
KM/J oy,
C ke
T caixX

P W XU tT0
G honaal
G o
A Moncul
M kg
¢ ‘/’.‘

V" FALZoMN

Page 58



PETITIG:

IN SUPPORT OF
THE ALBERT PURBLIC HOQUSE
74 St Stephen’s Road
LONDON E3 5JL

We, the undersigned, strongly object to the erroneous and factually incorrect complaints made
against The Albert. This public house has always been aware of its duties to its neighbours and works
in cooperation with the local police. We object that one person should target a long standing
traditional family pub that provides a service to local people, visitors to the Roman Road market area
and employment to residents of Bow. With 11 pubs shutting across the capital every week due to the
economic downturn, we, the majority, want to ensure that our local public house stays open and
continues to be the friendly family-centred pub so typical of the East End.

Name Address Signature

IOV FraA

) L)

[ e8 [4nn
IGLlyp:s //Cfllfﬂ ’
Acuon Hanrofag
Ciouay CAITHA
ScoTl ocpmc
-_n H( T
‘ __& OH ©
. Ross
. Moy
h-Rord,
M Cheelx
T LnH‘f‘F
M (ke
D_-ANDERSe
N MeMarh
|\
{_RR B
1 e
2.5 levy
/ A

LVCES

Page 59



. fa

;-ch) D (e LG

PETITION /ﬂ "
IN SUPPORT OF i 5 RSiarasl
THE ALBERT PUBLIC HOUSE ™ 5 a5 100
74 St Stephen'’s Road 2
LONDON E3 5JL o nG

We, the undersigned, strongly object to the erroneous and factually incorrgct-complaints made
against The Albert. This public house has always been aware of its duties to its neighbours and works
in cooperation with the local police. We object that one person should target a long standing
traditional family pub that provides a service to local people, visitors to the Roman Road market area
and employment to residents of Bow. With 11 pubs shutting across the capital every week due to the
economic downturn, we, the majority, want to ensure that our local public house stays open and
continues to be the friendly family-centred pub so typical of the East End.

Name Address Signature

Jiwi>
R Cepo
/\QoDCﬂa’f
| GoGlin
D (gags™
Yas<y
_AL\A NIQ .
J (

B Ko 1) LN

./ \on Cant

———
P 1LY

1E T wgor~

- M “MaHon

 Culesy
Nl
/‘?Dau\, E%’

v_.Q..An ' ) L)
Lol a (79:., A

ol LA
%CH e L&lsh

Page 60



PETITION

IN SUPPORT OF
THE ALBERT PUBLIC HOUSE
74 St Stephen’s Road
LONDON E3 5JL

We, the undersigned, strongly object to the erroneous and factually incorrect complaints made
against The Albert. This public house has always been aware of its duties to its neighbours and works
in cooperation with the local police. We object that one person should target a long standing
traditional family pub that provides a service to local people, visitors to the Roman Road market area
and employment to residents of Bow. With 11 pubs shutting across the capital every week due to the
economic downturn, we, the majority, want to ensure that our local public house stays open and
continues to be the friendly family-centred pub so typical of the East End.

Address Signature

Name

1A G inse
®. M. Pluc

- SCce Y
). Aol
L rad\Xo
[ Wi :
I~ L
? _SHAW
QﬁSSM&tNS’
ADAM HEAM
S Pabds
) ML =ul)
D. AT
A1y

2 .
Q€ )]

- hal P

(3 e,
1IFAY =Y, !
Corky
Carly /I/@;}/

wile
V)

A

Page 61



PETITION

IN SUPPORT OF
THE ALBERT PUBLIC HOUSE
74 St Stephen’s Road
LONDON E3 5JL

We, the undersigned, strongly object to the erroneous and factually incorrect complaints made
against The Albert. This public house has always been aware of its duties to its neighbours and works
in cooperation with the focal police. We object that one person should target a long standing
traditional family pub that provides a service to local people, visitors to the Roman Road market area
and employment to residents of Bow. With 11 pubs shutting across the capital every week due to the
economic downturn, we, the majority, want to ensure that our local public house stays open and
continues to be the friendly family-centred pub so typical of the East End.

Name Address Signature

oS, [

Page 62



PETITION L ETH
IN SUPPORT OF FRAT 7 STANDARDS
THE ALBERT PUBLIC HOUS 93 AUG 2010
74 St Stephen’s Road
LONDON E3 5JL e
LICENSING

We, the undersigned, strongly object to the erroneous and factually incorrect complaints made
against The Albert. This public house has always been aware of its duties to its neighbours and works
in cooperation with the local police. We object that one person should target a long standing
traditional family pub that provides a service to local people, visitors to the Roman Road market area
and employment to residents of Bow. With 11 pubs shutting across the capital every week due to the
economic downtumn, we, the majority, want to ensure that our local public house stays open and
continues to be the friendly family-centred pub so typical of the East End.

Address

Signature

Name
{
Y MeAy
G nescals
N\ AR ¥ &

i

IR ALL -

[’ I’

F &Repr
l N\ ZAR186LS)
T Chon &
1
&
LR
S T1lpa~
Y <oty
1« fjecnar
I£ - koY
§ - M S
.
N Lganmwn
KINDL
ALt 2
Lo M)t
MD e G

: _;'u"
¢S Vo

1

:o AV"A

Page 63



PETITION

IN SUPPORT OF
THE ALBERT PUBLIC HOUSE
74 St Stephen’s Road
LONDON E3 5JL

We, the undersigned, strongly object to the erroneous and factually incorrect complaints made
against The Albert. This public house has always been aware of its duties to Its neighbours and works
in cooperation with the local police. We object that one person should target a long standing
traditional family pub that provides a service to local people, visitors to the Roman Road market area
and employment to residents of Bow. With 11 pubs shutting across the capital every week due to the
economic downturn, we, the majority, want to ensure that our local public house stays open and
continues to be the friendly family-centred pub so typical of the East End.

Address

Name

Signature

o« U

N ' A lm
b~
P " JrReK|
Foowk O, deitl

M ase Givien

BRUYy coor

Ll Bocse

R\/AU DAV S
ﬁ;mof NW’S)’N i

“;{Ar)"\f\ MGOIE' I
P
1 > ' ’
LtV CZ@eﬂm
N (R ¢ Tud
Det(d (L aotax( I
PV Avxk

!
!
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

2

At i N
,Hﬁt\u.'] HU( Je/
JEET o WY A ‘Il

AATHVR Wk Live |

YL.c b

|
|
I
|
|

Page 64



PETITION .
IN SUPPORT OF i
THE ALBERT PUBLIC HOUSE 23 AUG 2010
74 St Stephen’s Road
LONDON E3 5JL LICENSING

We, the undersigned, strongly object to the erroneous and factually incorrect complaints made
against The Albert. This public house has always been aware of its duties to its neighbours and works
in cooperation with the local police. We object that one person should target a long standing
traditional family pub that provides a service to local people, visitors to the Roman Road market area
and employment to residents of Bow. With 11 pubs shutting across the capital every week due to the
economic downtum, we, the majority, want to ensure that our local public house stays open and
continues to be the friendly family-centred pub so typical of the East End.

Name Address Signature

[

AN
Ls [OROHT
1T TS

4 L-DounecAnDd

¥ Loy
Mm&'mﬁz\

1 5 ‘/ZZ"/O

N coapnes

Page 65




PETITION

IN SUPPORT OF
THE ALBERT PUBLIC HOUSE
74 St Stephen’s Road
LONDON E3 5JL

We, the undersigned, strongly object to the erroneous and factually incorrect complaints made
against The Albert. This public house has always been aware of its duties to its neighbours and works
in cooperation with the local police. We object that one person should target a long standing
traditional family pub that provides a service to local people, visitors to the Roman Road market area
and employment to residents of Bow. With 11 pubs shutting across the capital every week due to the
economic downtumn, we, the majority, want to ensure that our local public house stays open and
continues to be the friendly family-centred pub so typical of the East End.

Name Address Signature

Nanesbloul
1450 0
e BelFier?

g !S AL
. Uate S

Dop oy
Ly

> s AeS T =

AT e A

Y i Lo1pI €

Page 66



PETITION

IN SUPPORT OF
THE ALBERT PUBLIC HOUSE
74 St Stephen’s Road
LONDON E3 5JL

We, the undersigned, strongly object to the erroneous and factually incorrect complaints made
against The Albert. This public house has always been aware of its duties to its neighbours and works
in cooperation with the local police. We object that one person should target a long standing
traditional family pub that provides a service to local people, visitors to the Roman Road market area
and employment to residents of Bow. With 11 pubs shutting across the capital every week due to the
economic downturn, we, the majority, want to ensure that our local public house stays open and
continues to be the friendly family-centred pub so typical of the East End.

Address

Signature

Name

j—w; f";/\ <y
Chet. Culr
Sse Cofla,
Migeser Ceag
Audin) Toul
: (ré_h..g:.t
" Yedhor |
Dave Aaadcy
Rﬁ“! Botan.
RRFAMBROSE
Mochin Moses
7 sk s
| Skeels
>/ Cowe ETCw
P ]

|

b JidienAS
A Caqfuas s
K. Puucly
M Henley)
Wiy

Page 67



Page 68



Appendix 7

Page 69



Page 70



Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media
and Sport under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

POWERS OF A LICENSING AUTHORITY ON THE DETERMINATION OF A
REVIEW

11.16 The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority on
determining a review that it may exercise where it considers them
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

11.17 The licensing authority may decide that no action is necessary if it finds
that the review does not require it to take any steps necessary to
promote the licensing objectives. In addition, there is nothing to prevent
a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the licence holder
and/or to recommend improvement within a particular period of time. It is
expected that licensing authorities will regard such warnings as an
important mechanism for ensuring that the licensing objectives are
effectively promoted and that warnings should be issued in writing to the
holder of the licence. However, where responsible authorities like the
police or environmental health officers have already issued warnings
requiring improvement — either orally or in writing — that have failed as
part of their own stepped approach to concerns, licensing authorities
should not merely repeat that approach.

11.18 Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory
powers are necessary, it may take any of the following steps:

to modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding
new conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for
example, by reducing the hours of opening or by requiring door
supervisors at particular times;

» to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for
example, to exclude the performance of live music or playing of
recorded music (where it is not within the incidental live and
recorded music exemption);

e to remove the designated premises supervisor, for example,
because they consider that the problems are the result of poor
management;

e to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

+ to revoke the licence.

11.19 In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that
licensing authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the
cause or causes of the concerns which the representations identify.
The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these causes
and should always be no more than a necessary and proportionate
response.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\StStephan'sRd74.doc

Page 71



11.20 For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility
that the removal and replacement of the designated premises
supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a problem where the cause of
the identified problem directly relates to poor management decisions
made by that individual.

11.21 Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of
poor company practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated
premises supervisor may be an inadequate response to the problems
presented. Indeed, where subsequent review hearings are generated by
representations, it should be rare merely to remove a succession of
designated premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of
deeper problems which impact upon the licensing objectives.

11.22 Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions
and exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either
permanently or for a temporary period of up to three months.
Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three
months could impact on the business holding the licence financially
and would only be expected to be pursued as a necessary means of
promoting the licensing objectives. So, for instance, a licence could be
suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from
allowing the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again.
However, it will always be important that any detrimental financial
impact that may result from a licensing authority’s decision is
necessary and proportionate to the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

REVIEWS ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH CRIME

11.23 A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not
directly connected with licensable activities. For example, reviews may
arise because of drugs problems at the premises or money laundering
by criminal gangs or the sale of contraband or stolen goods there or the
sale of firearms. Licensing authorities do not have the power to judge the
criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a matter for the courts of
law. The role of the licensing authority when determining such a review
is not therefore to establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to
ensure that the crime prevention objective is promoted. Reviews are part
of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they are not
part of criminal law and procedure. Some reviews will arise after the
conviction in the criminal courts of certain individuals but not all. In any
case, it is for the licensing authority to determine whether the problems
associated with the alleged crimes are taking place on the premises and
affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives. Where a review
follows a conviction, it would also not be for the licensing authority to
attempt to go behind any finding of the courts, which should be treated
as a matter of undisputed evidence before them.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\StStephan'sRd74.doc

Page 72



11.24 Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the ground that
the premises have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to
determine what steps should be taken in connection with the premises
licence, for the promotion of the crime prevention objective. It is
important to recognise that certain criminal activity or associated
problems may be taking place or have taken place despite the best
efforts of the licensee and the staff working at the premises and despite
full compliance with the conditions attached to the licence. In such
circumstances, the licensing authority is still empowered to take any
necessary steps to remedy the problems. The licensing authority’s duty
is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives in
the interests of the wider community and not those of the individual
holder of the premises licence.

11.25 As explained above, it is not the role of a licensing authority to
determine the guilt or innocence of individuals charged with licensing or
other offences committed on licensed premises. There is therefore no
reason why representations giving rise to a review of a premises licence
need be delayed pending the outcome of any criminal proceedings. As
stated above, at the conclusion of a review, it will be for the licensing
authority to determine on the basis of the application for the review and
any relevant representations made, what action needs to be taken for
the promotion of the licensing objectives in respect of the licence in
question, regardless of any subsequent judgment in the courts about the
behaviour of individuals.

11.26 There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with
licensed premises, which the Secretary of State considers should be
treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed
premises:

o for the sale and distribution of Class A drugs and the laundering of
the proceeds of drugs crime;

o for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

o for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films
and music, which does considerable damage to the industries
affected; for the purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors
which impacts on the health, educational attainment, employment
prospects and propensity for crime of young people;

¢ for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;
by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;
as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by
gangs,
for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;
for unlawful gaming and gambling; and
for the sale of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

11.27 It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police and other law
enforcement agencies, which are responsible authorities, will use the
review procedures effectively to deter such activities and crime. Where
reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that the crime

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\StStephan'sRd74.doc

Page 73



prevention objective is being undermined through the premises being
used to further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the licence —
even in the first instance — should be seriously considered. We would
also encourage liaison with the local Crime and Disorder Reduction
Partnership.

11.28 It should be noted that it is unlawful to discriminate or to refuse service
on grounds of race or by displaying racially discriminatory signs on the
premises. Representations made about such activity from responsible
authorities or interested parties would be relevant to the promotion of
the crime prevention objective and justifiably give rise to a review.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\StStephan'sRd74.doc

Page 74



Appendix 8

Page 75



Page 76



Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media
and Sport under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

CONDITIONS RELATING TO THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE

It should be noted that provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990,
the Noise Act 1996 and the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act
2005 provide some protection to the general public from the effects of noise
nuisance. In addition, the provisions in Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003
enable a senior police officer to close down instantly for up to 24 hours
licensed premises and premises carrying on temporary permitted activities
that are causing nuisance resulting from noise emanating from the premises.
These matters should be considered before deciding whether or not
conditions are necessary for the prevention of public nuisance.

Hours

The hours during which the premises are permitted to be open to the public or
to members and their guests can be restricted by the conditions of a premises
licence or a club premises certificate for the prevention of public nuisance. But
this must be balanced by the potential impact on disorder which may result
from arbitrarily fixed closing times. However, there is no general presumption
in favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing objectives
should be paramount considerations at all times.

Restrictions could be necessary on the times when certain licensable
activities take place even though the premises may be open to the public as
such times. For example, the playing of recorded music after a certain time
might be prohibited, even though other licensable activities are permitted to
continue. Or the playing of recorded music might only be permitted after a
certain time where conditions have been attached to the licence or certificate
to ensure that any potential nuisance is satisfactorily prevented.

Restrictions might also be necessary on the parts of premises that might be
used for certain licensable activities at certain times. For example, while the
provision of regulated entertainment might be permitted while the premises is
open to the public or members and their guests, regulated entertainment
might not be permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain time.
In premises where existing legislation does not provide adequately for

the prevention of public nuisance, consideration might be given to the
following conditions.

Noise and vibration

In determining which conditions are necessary and appropriate, licensing
authorities should be aware of the need to avoid unnecessary or
disproportionate measures that could deter the holding of events that are
valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example,

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\StStephan'sRd74.doc

Page 77



are very expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable
burden for smaller venues. The following conditions may be considered:

* Noise or vibration does not emanate from the premises so as to cause a
nuisance to nearby properties. This might be achieved by one or more of
the following conditions:

a simple requirement to keep doors and windows at the premises closed;
limiting live music to a particular area of the building;

moving the location and direction of speakers away from external walls or
walls that abut private premises;

installation of acoustic curtains;

fitting of rubber seals to doorways;

installation of rubber speaker mounts;

requiring the licensee to take measure to ensure that music will not be audible
above background level at the nearest noise sensitive location;

require licensee to undertake routine monitoring to ensure external levels of
music are not excessive and take appropriate action where necessary;
noise limiters on amplification equipment used at the premises (if other
measures have been unsuccessful).

Prominent, clear and legible notices are displayed at all exits requesting the
public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and
the area quietly.

The use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks of a similar nature which
could cause disturbance in surrounding areas are restricted.

The placing of refuse — such as bottles — into receptacles outside the
premises takes place at times that will minimise the disturbance to nearby
properties.

Noxious smells

+ Noxious smells from licensed premises are not permitted so as to cause a
nuisance to nearby properties and the premises are properly vented.

Light pollution

* Flashing or particularly bright lights on or outside licensed premises do not
cause a nuisance to nearby properties. Any such condition needs to be
balanced against the benefits to the prevention of crime and disorder of
bright lighting in certain places.

Other measures

Other measures previously mentioned in relation to the Prevention of Crime
and Disorder may also be relevant as necessary to prevent public nuisance.
These might include the provision of door supervisors, open containers not to
be taken from the premises, and restrictions on drinking areas (see Part 1 for
further detail).

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\StStephan’sRd74.doc

Page 78



Appendix 9

Page 79



Page 80



London Borough of Tower Hamlets Policy in relation
to the Prevention of Public Nuisance

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

While all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will be
given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where
premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 12.11).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council's Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):
o hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
¢ Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“peer garden”, or restricted in their use
¢ Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
« Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).
¢ Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly
Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks
Conditions controlling the placing of refuse
Conditions controlling noxious smells
Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

* & & o

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\StStephan'sRd74.doc

Page 81



Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. A premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (13.20 and Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.36) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.38).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\StStephan'sRd74.doc

Page 82



Agenda ltem 4.2

Committee : Date

Licensing Sub Committee 09 November 2010 Unclassified LSC 43/011

Classification | Report No. Agenda Item
No.

Report of Colin Perrins

Head of Trading Standards and Commercial | Title Licensing Act 2003

Originating Officer:

Nick Kemp - Licensing Officer

Application to Vary the Premises Licence for
Old Ford Supermarket, 389 Old Ford Road,
London, E3 2LU

Ward affected Bow East

1.0 Summary

Applicant:
Name and

Address of Premises:

Licence sought:

Objectors:

2.0 Recommendations

Ibrahim Ozan

Old Ford Supermarket

389 Old Ford Road,

London, E3 2LU

Licensing Act 2003 variation

Extending the hours for the sale of alcohol
The Metropolitan Police

Environmental Health
Planning Enforcement

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper" Tick if copy supplied If not supplied, name and

File Only

for register telephone number of holder

020 7364 7446

Page 83



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Background

This is an application for a variation in a premises licence for
Old Ford Supermarket, 389 Old Ford Road, London, E3 2LU

A copy of the existing licences is enclosed for information in
Appendix 1.

The current hours are as follows:-

The sale of alcohol:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, 8 a.m. to 11 p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.
c. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.
d. On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

It should be noted by members that the Premises Licence is
currently suspended. On oth February 2010 the licence was revoked
by the Licensing Sub Committee following a review triggered by the
police following the seizure of alcohol with duty not paid.

The licensee appealed the decision of the Sub Committee, which
was heard at Thames Magistrates Court on 22" July 2010.
Immediately prior to the hearing both parties came to an agreement
that the licence be suspended for a period of three months and
sixteen other conditions be added: see Appendix 1 page six.

A copy of the variation application is enclosed as Appendix 2. The
applicant has described the nature of the variation as follows:

Extending the hours for the sale of alcohol.
The hours that have been applied for are as follows:-
Sale of Alcohol (off sales only)
Monday to Thursday 07:00 hours - midnight
Friday to Sunday 07:00 hours — 02:00 hours
Hours premises is open to the public:
There are currently no restrictions on the times that the premises are

open to the public. However the applicant is requesting:

Monday to Thursday 07:00 hours - midnight
Friday to Sunday 07:00 hours — 02:00 hours

A map showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 3.

Page 84



4.0

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into
effect on the 7™ January 2008.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Government Minister, the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and
Sport has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
This is available on the Government’s website, www.culture.gov.uk. It
will also be available at the hearing. It was substantially revised on the
28 June 2007.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, that in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Representations

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by the following responsible
authorities:

The Metropolitan Police (see Appendix 4)

Environmental Health (see Appendix 5)

Planning Enforcement (see Appendix 6)

The application was required to be advertised in a local newspaper and
by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the following licensing
objectives are relevant:

e the prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

e the prevention of public nuisance

e the protection of children from harm

Essentially, the regulatory Authorities oppose the application because
the applicant has not explained how within the context of longer hours
they will meet the licensing objectives, particularly:

e the prevention of crime and disorder

¢ the prevention of public nuisance

There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are

contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

Page 85



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

Licensing Officer Comments

The Licensing Section is not a responsible authority and therefore has
no ability to make any relevant representations. The following therefore
is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant aspects of the
Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the licensing Act 2003

+ As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities
carrying out this their functions.” It is a key mechanism for promoting
best practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness
(1.6).

Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it if
they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1.7).

X/
°o

Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.10)

+ Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

% Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.7).

% The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

+ It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S. 10.24).

% The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing objectives
should be paramount at all times. Where there are objections to an
application and the committee believes that changing the licensing
hours would undermine the licensing objectives, they may reject the
application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different
hours from those requested.” (10.20)

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the

premises providing they are accompanied by an adult. It is not
necessary to make this a condition.

Page 86



6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that “In the context of preventing public
nuisance it is again essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to
public nuisance caused by anti-social behaviour of customers once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder or premises management
cannot be justified and will not serve the licensing objectives.” (2.38)

The Council’s licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

Members will find advice on the issues relating to conduct on the
premises and egress as follows:

Appendix 7 Licensing Officer comments on Crime and Disorder on
the Premises

Appendix 8 Licensing Officer comments on Crime and Disorder
From Patrons Leaving The Premises

Appendix 9 Licensing Officer comments on Noise While The
Premise Is In Use

Appendix 10  Licensing Officer comments on Egress Problems

Appendix 11 Planning

Appendix 12  Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Exemptions

There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.

Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200,
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate
to any “noise nuisance.”

Page 87



7.4

7.5

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live
music between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should
be set relating to the music.

Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to
do so.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 88



10.0 Appendices

Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4
Appendix 5
Appendix 6

Appendix 7

Appendix 8

Appendix 9

Appendix 10
Appendix 11

Appendix 12

Copy of existing licence.

A copy of the application for variation.
Maps of the area

Representations of the Metropolitan Police
Representations of Environmental Health
Representations of Planning Enforcement

Licensing Officer comments on Crime and Disorder on
the Premises

Licensing Officer comments on Crime and Disorder
From Patrons Leaving The Premises

Licensing Officer comments on Noise While The
Premise Is In Use

Licensing Officer comments on Egress Problems
Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



Appendix 1

Page 91



Page 92



(Old Ford Mini Market)
389 Old Ford Road
London

E3 2LU

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

Retail sale of alcohol

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by Jacqueline Randall

Acting Licensing Services Manager

Date: 29/09/05
(Amended 22" July 2010)

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Old Ford Road 389.doc

Page 93



=B

LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 14370

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Old Ford Mini Market)

389 Old Ford Road

London

Post town Post code
London E3 2LU
Telephone number

0208 980 1921

Where the licence is time limited the dates
N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
The sale by retail of alcohol

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Old Ford Road 389.doc

Page 94




The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.
In this condition, permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, 8 am. to 11 p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

c. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.
d. On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

See Mandatory conditions for drinking up time

The opening hours of the premises

There are no restrictions on the hours during which this premises is open to the public

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or
off supplies

Off sales only

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Old Ford Road 389.doc

Page 95




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Ibrahim Ozan

29C Clissold Road

London

N16 9EX

0208 980 1921

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr Ibrahim Ozan

29c Clissold Road

London

N16 9EX

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

London Borough of Hackney
LBH-PER-N-0194

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Old Ford Road 389.doc

Page 96




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) at atime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence

Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises
Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.

In this condition, permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, 8 a.m. to 11 p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

¢. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol
from the premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

(b) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by
the vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

(c) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in
which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the
Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s naval,
military or air forces.

Effective 10'" October 2010:

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall
ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Old Ford Road 389.doc

Page 97



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

[Conditions agreed between the police and the licensee at Thames Magistrates Court on 22™
July 2010 during appeal proceedings].

1.

A digital CCTV system shall be installed incorporating recording and
viewing facilities. Any recording shall be retained and stored in a suitable
and secure manner for a minimum of 31 days.

The CCTV coverage shall include coverage of all public entrances and
exits from the premises; the area directly in front of the entrance to the
premises; the till area and all the areas where alcohol is stored and
displayed.

The CCTV system shall be installed to ensure the quality of the recordings
and recorded images and a complete audit trail maintained.

The CCTV system shall comply with all other essential legislation and in
particular that signs informing of the CCTV recording are prominently
displayed.

The CCTV system will be maintained and fully operational throughout the
hours that the premises are open for any licensable activity.

Al staff on duty are to be trained in the use of the CCTV viewing facility so
that Police or Local Authority officers can view the images upon immediate
request.

There must be someone at the premises who can download the images
and provide a copy recording or a request by Police or Local Authority
officer within no later than 48 hours of such request.

The premise licence holder will engage and operate the Challenge 25
scheme along with a “no ID no sale policy”. Staff will not sell alcoholic
drinks to any person who appears to be under 25 unless they can provide
photographic ID evidence showing them to be over 18.

All refusals of sales of alcohol or other age restricted products are to be
recorded in a refusal register.

10.Reasonable and adequate staff training to be carried out and properly

documented in relation to: (i) dealing with incidents and prevention of

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Old Ford Road 389.doc

Page 98



crime and disorder: (ii) sale of alcohol (to underage, persons over 18
purchasing for underage, drunks etc.) prior to being allowed to sell
alcohol.

11. All training records, incident and refusal registers are to be retained for 12
months and made available to Police and Local Authority licensing officers
upon reasonable request (incident book/refusal register may be one of the
same).

12.Refresher training to be satisfactorily completed every six months for all
staff and documented with the training records.

13.The premises licence holder shall not purchase any goods from door-to-
door sellers.

14. The premises licence holder shall ensure all receipts for goods brought
include the following details:

i. Seller's name and address
ii. Seller's company details, if applicable
iii. Seller's VAT details, if applicable.

15. There shall be a premises licence holder present at the premises at all
times.

16.0nly a personal licence holder shall purchase alcohol for the premises

17.The premises licence shall be suspended until the 22" October 2010
(alcohol may not be sold until the 23" October 2010).

Annex 4 - Plans
The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

05 AUG 2005

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Old Ford Road 389.doc

Page 99



Licensing Act 2003

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 14370

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Old Ford Mini Market)

389 Old Ford Road

London
Post town Post code
London E3 2LU

Telephone number
0208 980 1921

Where the licence
is time limited the | N/A
dates

Licensable Retail sale of alcohol
activities
authorised by the
licence

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Old Ford Road 389.doc

Page 100



The times the Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.

i ; In this condition, permitted hours means:

{ﬁ:r;(;?rs#‘tg%ﬁii a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, 8 a.m. to 11 p.m.

) b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.
hcgnsable c¢. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.
activities d. On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the
alcohol from the premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an
open vessel;

(b) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the
despatch by the vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

(c) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or
club;

(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen
in which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of
the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s
naval, military or air forces

The opening hours
of the premises These are not restricted

Name, (registered) address of holder | Ibrahim Ozan

of premises licence 29C Clissold Road
London

N16 9EX

Where the licence authorises supplies | Off sales supplies
of alcohol whether these are on and /
or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for
example company number, charity N/A
number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence | Ibrahim Ozan
authorises for the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises
by children is restricted or prohibited No

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Old Ford Road 389.doc

Page 101



Page 102



Appendix 2

Page 103



Page 104



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

UWe IBRAHIM OZAN
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
14370

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
OLD FORD SUPERMARKET
389 OLD FORD ROAD

Posttown | LONDON Post code E3 2LU

Telephone number at premises (if any) 0208 980 1921

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £5900

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number 0208 980 1921

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if 29C CLISSOLD ROAD
different from premises
address

Post Town | LONDON




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) L]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) N
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) a_nythipg ofa sim?lar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) ]
j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ]
K) e_ntgert:_::inment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) O]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) ]
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 106



B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors L]
timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please

read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 107



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 108



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 109



H

Anything of a similar | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

description to that be providing

falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

11

Page 110



J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors

Both

Day Start Finish

L]

te 2
note 2) Outdoors ]
L]
be

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will
providing

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

13

Page 111




L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ]

please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

15

Page 112




o)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon 07.00 | 24.00

Tue 07.00 | 24.00

Wed | 07.00 |24.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the remises to be
T open to the public at different times from those listed in the
hur 1 07.00 | 24.00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 07.00 | 02.00

Sat 07.00 | 02.00

Sun 07.00 | 02.00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

NONE

17

Page 113




P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The existing conditions agreed between the police and the licensee at Thames' Magistrates'
Court on 22™ July 2010 are adequate to promote the licensing objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The existing conditions are adequate to promote the licensing objectives.

c) Public safety

The existing conditions are adequate to promote the licensing objectives.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The existing conditions are adequate to promote the licensing objectives.

e) The protection of children from harm

The existing conditions are adequate to promote the licensing objectives.

19

Page 114




Appendix 3

Page 115



Page 116



Page 1 of 1

GIS viewer - Map

IS

ap

e i
ot

R

1

P

o MM,WMW
I

W.,_, -

b

~1

||

b

k&i

k)
IR
1

1750

1
2
©
o
n

Notes:

Map of:

389 Old Ford Road - large scale

Produced 28 October 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital data
and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. ©

Crown Copyright 1998.
Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior

permission of Ordnance Survey
Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 117

t.. 28/10/2010

1en

Name=0V_Wards&Cl

1C€

?Serv

imap

Esr

.esri.esrimap

//ahgisws01/servlet/com

http



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of 1

=E Scale 1:5000

Map of: Notes:

O'd Ford S u pe rma rket 389 Old Ford Road - small scale

Produced 28 October 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital data
and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. ©
Crown Copyright 1998.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamiets
Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 118

http://ahgisws01/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=0V Wards&Client... 28/10/2010



Appendix 4

Page 119



Page 120



METROPOLITAN Working together for a safer London

POLICE

TERRITORIAL POLICING
HT - Tower Hamlets Borough
HT - Whitechapel Police Station
Licensing Office

Ibrahim Ozan Bethnal Green Police Station

Old Ford Supermarket 12 Victoria Park Square

389 Old Ford Road Bethnal Green

E32LU E2 9NZ

Telephone: 02082174118

Facsimile: 0208217 6688

Email: Andy.Jackson@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

Your ref:
Our ref: LIC/389/10

7 October 2010

Dear Mr Ozan,
Firstly | would like to acknowledge receipt of the application.
Police will however be objecting to this application for the following reasons.

0700hrs as a starting time for alcohol is too early in this area. | have checked the licences of
nearby premises and the earliest they start is 0800 weekdays and 0900hrs Sundays. This is
due to the work both the police and the council have been doing to combat street drinkers in
this area. The Licensing Committee has recognized this in the past and has agreed that any
earlier times are not welcomed.

0200hrs as a finishing time for selling alcohol is too late even at weekends. The area suffers
from high levels of ASB and to combat this we have been able to restrict similar premises to
only selling alcohol until 2300hrs during the week including Sundays and midnight at
weekends.

It should also be noted that the area is largely residential and a quiet one way street. If this
premise was allowed to open until 0200hrs, this would change as it would soon become
known that this is the only off licence in the area selling alcohol until this time. As in other
similar areas both police and environmental health officers would certainly get complaints
from local residents due to people arriving in cars, slamming car doors and other associated
behavior.

You already have licensing hours closely in line with these times and the police would not
welcome any extension to those hours particularly with regard to the recent licence review
and appeal.

Yours sincerely,

Andy Jackson
Police Licensing Officer

Cc. Copy to LBTH Licensing Page 121



Page 122



Appendix 5

Page 123



Page 124



=B

TOWER HAMLETS

Communities, Localities & Culture

To Licensing Environmental Health, Environmental
Protection
From Razaul Haque Mulberry Place (AH)
5 Clove Crescent
Reference MA/043869 London E14 1BY
Extension 6702
Date 8" October 2010
Tel: 020 7364 5008
Regarding Old Ford Supermarket Fax: 0207364 6831
389 OId Ford Rd E-mail :
London E3 2LLU environmentalhealth@towerhamiets.gov.uk

Environmental Protection objects to the application to vary the licence for Old Ford Supermarket, 389
Old ford Road, London E3 2LW (licence number 14370) on the grounds of public nuisance. It is my
opinion that a grant of a variation to the licence to operate beyond the existing licence hours to supply
alcohol will on a balance of probability undermine the licence objective to prevent a public nuisance
and in all likelihood cause a noise nuisance to residents nearby and give rise to anti-social behaviour
being caused by customers, which may generate a level of noise which will adversely affect residents

in their homes while relaxing and or sleeping.

Razaul Haque
Environmental Health Technical Officer

Environmental Protection

Q)

ovestor ov peoresC:\Documents and Settings\nick.kemp\Local Semngs\TemB ary Intemet Flles\OLKl7\old Ford Supermarket-objections

memeo01.doc ag e



Page 126



Appendix 6

Page 127



Page 128



e

TOWER HAMLETS

Development & Renewal Directorate
Planning Enforcement

. . Mulberry Place (AH)
To Licensing Department PO Box 55739
From Planning Enforcement f C'cf;ve g:isfggt

. onaon

Contact Andrew Dickson Tel 020 7364 5376
Extension 5376 Fax 020 7364 5415
Date 25/10/2010 e-mail:
Our Ref N/A andrew.dickson@towerhamiets.gov.uk
Your Ref. www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Subject Licensing Objection

Objection to a variation of a Premises License — 389 Old Ford Road, London,
E3 2L.U

The Planning Department wishes to object to the granting of a variation to the
existing premises license at 389 Old Ford Road, London, E3 2LU on the basis that
the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises till 0200 hours, Friday, Saturday,
and Sunday, is excessive within an area that is predominantly residential and would
create a greater degree of public nuisance to neighbouring and adjacent residents
into the early hours of the morning.

Approving the variation would impact on people living, working or sleeping in the
vicinity of the premises, with the impacts relating to noise nuisance from the premise
itself and customer egress into the surrounding area, light pollution, and disruption
from parked vehicles at a time in the day which is considered relatively quiet and free
of nuisance, particularly within this residential area.

Whilst the Planning Department accepts that business performs an important
function in supporting a night time economy, there has to be a balance against the
needs of residents who reasonably expect a level of “quiet” late into the evening and
into the early hours of the day. Due to the close proximity of the premise to
residential dwellings in the surrounding area (neighbouring and adjacent), it is
considered that the granting of the variation sought till 0200 hours Friday, Saturday
and Sunday would be detrimental to the amenity of the neighbouring properties,
especially on Sundays.

As an aside from this, the premise appears to have an established use as a shop and
from a planning perspective; there are no controls over its hours of operation. As
such, it is important a license is in place that restricts the hours in which the premises
can sell alcohol in order to control and prevent the impact of public disturbance on
neighbouring and adjacent residents.

Public Nuisance

Reference should be made to the Council’s Licensing Policy and the framework hours for
the operation of Licensed Premises. In particular, paragraph 12.7 states that more
scrutiny should be given to premises operating past midnight on Friday and Saturdays,

Page 129



past 11.30pm on Mondays to Thursdays and past 10.30pm on Sundays. In particular the
following points should be taken into consideration:

* The location of the premises and the general character of the area in which the
premises are situated. (i.e. does the area include residential or business premises
likely to be adversely affected).

* The proposed hours during which licensable activities will be take place and the
proposed hours during which customers will be permitted to remain on the
premises.

* The adequacy of the applicant's proposals to address the issues of (a) the
prevention of crime and disorder and (b) the prevention of public nuisance.

* Where the premises have been previously licensed, the past operation of the
premises.

* Whether customers have access to public transport when arriving at or leaving the
premises at night time and in the early hours of the morning.

* The proximity of the premises to other licensed premises in the vicinity and the
hours of those other premises.

The location of 389 Old Ford Road is in a predominantly residential area and is relatively
free from other commercial activities in the surrounding area. The residential properties
are within close proximity (neighbouring and adjacent) and are therefore considered likely
to be adversely affected by noise from people entering, leaving and loitering around the
premises.

Therefore, approving the variation to the license for lengthening the time alcohol is
able to be sold till 0200 hours, on Friday, Saturday and Sunday, will cause a public
nuisance for people living area into the early hours of the morning (particularly on a
Sunday).

Conclusion

Planning Enforcement do not support the application at 389 Old Ford Road for a variation
to the premises licence to enable the supply of alcohol to 0200 hours on Friday, Saturday
and Sunday, as this will cause public nuisance to neighbouring and adjacent residential
occupiers for a longer period of time in the early morning hours than what currently occurs
from the premises (weekdays - 2300 hours).

The variation sought to 0200 hours is considered unreasonable within this area that is

predominantly residential, and will not maintain a fragile balance between commercial
activities and residential amenity, where this balance is clearly required.

Andrew Dickson
Planning Enforcement Officer

Page 130



Appendix 7

Page 131



Page 132



Crime and Disorder on the Premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2. of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Pool of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

Methods of management communication

Use of registered Door Supervisors

Bottle Bans

Plastic containers

CCTV

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Restrictions on drinking areas

Capacity

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

Signage

Seating plans

Capacity

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Page 133



Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.43).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading
This relates to attempts to control minimum prices

Other Legislation

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

Page 134



Appendix 8

Page 135



Page 136



Crime and Disorder From Patrons Leaving The Premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is
being encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation
is not a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where
alcohol cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to
any problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy.” Other controls need to be bourne in
mind. (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the Licensing Policy).

¢ The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime
and disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll
of Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D
of the Licensing Policy.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).
The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of

Page 137



customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.43).

There is also guidance issued around the heading of “public nuisance as
follows

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe G).
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38). Conditions relating to
behaviour once they are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be
justified. (2.38)

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:
Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

Child Curfew Schemes

Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

Page 138



Appendix 9

Page 139



Page 140



Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so
that noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only
certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing

conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

While all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will be
given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where
premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 12.11).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):
¢ hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
e Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
¢ Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).
¢ Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly
Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks
Conditions controlling the placing of refuse
e Conditions controlling noxious smells

Page 141



¢ Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. a premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (13.20 and Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.36) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.38).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 142



Appendix 10

Page 143



Page 144



Access and Egress problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should
refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.10)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
¢ hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
¢ Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

Page 145



e Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

e Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annex G).
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.36).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.38)

Page 146



Appendix 11

Page 147



Page 148



Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 149



Page 150



Appendix 12

Page 151



Page 152



Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading
All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows
Sunday to Thursday 06 00 hrs to 23 30 hrs

Friday and Saturday 06 00 hrs to midnight

(see 12.8 0Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following
e Location
e Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public
¢ The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance
e Previous history
e Access to public transport
o Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours
(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

e Theatres

e Cinemas

¢ Premises with club premises certificates

e Premises licensed for off sales only

Page 153



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 154



	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	4.1 Application to Review the Premises Licence for The Albert PH, 74 St Stephan's Road, E3 5JL (LSC 42/011)
	Albert PH Appendices Only

	4.2 Application for a Variation of the Premises Licence for Old Ford  Supermarket, 389 Old Ford Road, London, E3 2LU (LSC 43/011)
	Old Ford Mini Market Appendices Only


